
 
     

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 

 
DATE:    OCTOBER 11, 2023 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 
 
FROM: KINDON MEIK, CITY MANAGER 
BY:  MARICELA HERNANDEZ, MMC, CPMC CITY CLERK  
 
SUBJECT: CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL TO ADD TO THE OCTOBER 11, 2023, 

AGENDA: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2023-1874, APPROVING 
AN OPEN LETTER CONDEMNING THE TERRORIST ATTACKS ON 
ISRAEL BY HAMAS  

 
MEETING OCTOBER 11, 2023 
DATE: 
 
 
SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION: 
 
At the request of Mayor Shapiro and Mayor pro Tem Weintraub, this item is being 
presented for City Council approval. Government Code Section 54952.2(b), allows 
items that arose to the City’s attention after the agenda posting deadline, but 
which require immediate action. This item can be added by a two-thirds vote of the 
Councilmembers present at the meeting, or, if less than two-thirds of the 
Councilmembers are present, a unanimous vote of those Councilmembers present. 
Once the item has been approved for addition to the agenda, Resolution No. 2023-
1874, approving An Open Letter Condemning the Terrorist Attacks on Israel by 
Hamas could be approved by majority vote. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the addition of this item to the 
agenda and adopt Resolution No. 2023-1874, approving An Open Letter 
Condemning the Terrorist Attacks on Israel by Hamas. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 2023-1874 and Open Letter Condemning the Terrorist Attacks on 
Israel by Hamas 

Approved by City Manager:  


